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From: Emest Wilson O

To: A. Randolph Blough; Anne Passarelli ; Brian Holian; David Vito; Eileen Neff;, Glenn

Meyer; Hubert J. Miller; James Wiggins; Jeffrey Teator; Scott Barber; Sharon Johnson; Theodore

Wingfield )

Date: 4/15/04 4:08PM

Subject: Call from Lochbaum

FYI - Dave Lochbaum, UCS, left me a message today indicating that he and- the Salem allegz&‘)r. @ (L
Harvin}fare scheduled to meet with Comm. Merrifield next week. Lochbaum wanted to know the'status of

Ol's injvestigations of alleger's issues at Salem/Hp. Ck. so, as he put it, he wouldn't provide Merrifield any
false or obsolete information. Lochbaum is not in his office today so 1 will be calling him tomorrow.

Ernie



